Pecyn Dogfennau

Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA

P N
omeor Sir GAr B

Prif Weithredwr,
< o Chief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
S & County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(/f)ty CO‘-‘“

DYDD MAWRTH, 10 HYDREF 2017

AT: HOLL AELODAU’R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O'R IS-
BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A” A GYNHELIR YN CHAMBER, COUNTY
HALL, CARMARTHEN AM 9.30 AM, DYDD MAWRTH, 17EG HYDREF, 2017
ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD
YNGHLWM

Mark_Jamesovs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

#® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Martin S. Davies
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224059
E-bost: MSDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001
.y EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
omo Sir Gir iy wwwisirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ) .
g <= Your counciL doitonline
ity cou® www.carmarthenshire gov.wales



IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”
7 AELOD

BYDD TRI AELOD O'R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD PENDERFYNIAD
YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAUR IS-BWYLLGOR EU
DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN EU TRO AC YN OL
YR ANGEN.

1. Y Cynghorydd Fozia Akhtar (y Grwp Llafur)

2. Y Cynghorydd Mansel Charles [Cadeirydd] (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
3. Y Cynghorydd Ann Davies (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
4. Y Cynghorydd Rob Evans (y Grwp Annibynnol)
5. Y Cynghorydd Amanda Fox (y Grwp Llafur)

6. Y Cynghorydd Ken Howell (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
7. Y Cynghorydd Elwyn Williams (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
NODER :

OS NA FYDD YN BOSIBL | DRI O'R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU ERAILL
O BLITHY PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU LLE.

o G gz g ECHCYNGORarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ -/ YOURcounciLdoitonline
ity Cow'© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.

GOHIRIO’R CYFARFOD AC AILYMGYNNULL YN Y LLEOLIADAU
CANLYNOL ER MWYN YMWELD A’R SAFLEOEDD SY'N
GYSYLLTIEDIG A'R CEISIADAU AM DRWYDDED SAFLE:

10.15 AM THE BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 HEOL Y MYNYDD,
BRYNAMAN UCHAF, RHYDAMAN SA18 1AN;

11.15 AM GARDD FOTANEG GENEDLAETHOL CYMRU,
LLANARTHNE, SIR GAERFYRDDIN, SA32 8HG.

[NODER:

ER MAI BRAS AMCAN YWR AMSERAU A NODIR UCHOD,
CADARNHEIR DRWY HYN NA FYDD Y DRAFODAETH AR Y
MATERION YN CYCHWYN CYN YR AMSERAU HYNNY.]

AR OL GORFFEN YR YMWELIADAU SAFLE UCHOD BYDD Y
CYFARFOD YN CAEL EI OHIRIO AC YN AILYMGYNNULL YN
SIAMBR NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 1.30PM ER MWYN
CAEL SYLWADAU AC | BENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU 3 A 4
ISOD.

CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE - THE BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 5-46
HEOL Y MYNYDD, BRYNAMAN UCHAF, RHYDAMAN SA18 1AN.

CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE - GARDD FOTANEG 47 - 114
GENEDLAETHOL CYMRU, LLANARTHNE,SIR GAERFYRDDIN,
SA32 8HG.

o G gz g ECHCYNGORarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgarlyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
G <= Your counciL doitonline
ity Cow'© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 3

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU ‘A’
17/10/2017

CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE
THE BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 HEOL Y MYNYDD,
BRYNAMAN UCHAF, RHYDAMAN SA181AN

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU:
1) Mae'n ofynnol i'r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

. Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
. Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.

. Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.

- Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd a’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Ambherthnasol
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Ambherthnasol

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Y Cynghorydd T.J. Jones
(Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau Swydd: Rhif Ffon: 01267 228960

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Cyfeiriad E-bost:

Mr Robin Staines Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r rstaines@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyhoedd

Awdur yr adroddiad Rhif ffon: 01267 228287

Andrew Rees Swyddog Trwyddedu rarees@sirgar.gov.uk

Tudalen 5

"® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE



mailto:rstaines@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE’A’
17/10/2017

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
THE BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 MOUNTAIN ROAD, UPPER
BRYNAMMAN, AMMANFORD SA18 1AN.

To consider an application from Kim Miller for a premises licence in respect of the above
premises.

To allow:-
Supply of Alcohol: Monday to Thursday 12:00 — 23:00 (23:00 — 01:00 for residents only);

Friday to Sunday 12:00 — 01:00;
Bank Holidays and New Year's Eve 12:00 — 01:00.

Live/Recorded Music: Friday to Sunday 12:00 — 01:00;
Bank Holidays and New Year’'s Eve 12:00 — 01:00.

Late Night Refreshment: (Monday to Thursday 23:00 — 01:00 Residents only);

Friday to Sunday 23:00 — 01:00.

Bank Holidays and New Year’s Eve 23:00 — 01:00.
Opening Hours: Monday to Thursday 06:00 — 23:30; Friday to Sunday 06:00 — 01:30;

Bank Holidays and New Year’s Eve 06:00 — 01:30; 24 hours for residents.

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.

The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix
B.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix C.

Public Health Services have made representations. These are attached as Appendix
D.

Other persons have made representations. A response to these representations has
been made by the applicant. These are attached as Appendix E.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the
application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

Tudalen 6 A

? AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines

Head of Housing and Public Protection

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical

Crime & Management | Development Assets

Disorder Issues

N/A NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

Signed: Mr Robin Staines

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Head of Housing and Public Protection

necessary.

1. Local Member(s):

3. Relevant Partners:

2. Community / Town Council:

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and The Black Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
i Mountain Inn,
File Contents. 196 Mountair
Road, Upper
Brynamman,
Ammanford
SA18 1AN.
Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Tudalen 7

? AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



(A1)

. .~ | Carmarthenshire For help contact

coon Sie Gir
:ar'lnarthenshi::‘y Application for a premises licence SCHLIcensing@carmarthenshire. gov.uk
S o Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01267 228 924

* required informatior

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This Is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference track applications If you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes # No work for.

Applicant Detalls

¥ First name Kim

* Family name Miller

* E-mail kimmiller691@gmail.com

Main telephone number 07812785569 Inciude country code.

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
" Applying as a business or organisation, Including as a sole trader A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(¢ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Tudalen 9



®

Continued from previous page...
Your Address

* Building number or name
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

36

Mountain Road

Upper Brynamman

Ammanford

Carmathenshire

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Postcode SA18 1AE

* Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premlises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ' 0OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

" Description

The Black Mountain Inn

126 Mountain Road

Upper Brynamman

Ammaford

Carmarthenshire

SA18 1AN

United Kingdom

5,000

Tudalen 10



Saction 3 of 21
APPLICATION DETAILS
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

4 An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership {other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who Is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital In Wales

O 000000044

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Sociai Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
actlvity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

O

[C] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

— |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
¥ . oo
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21
INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one? If “Yes® Is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
& Yes ' No Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name Kim
Family name Miller

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

Tudalen 11



&

Continued from previous page...

Current Residentlal Address
Is the address the same as {or similar to) the address glven in section one?

® Yes " No

If “Yes” Is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building number or name 36

Street Mountain Road
District Upper Brynamman
Clty or town Ammanford

County or administrative area |Carmathenshire

Postcode SA18 1AE
Country United Kingdom
Applicant Contact Detalls

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as

 Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.
E-mail kimmiller691@gmail.com
Telephone number 07812785569
Other telephone number
* Date of birth 19 [ /o4 /] 1963
dd mm yyyy
d
» Nationality British \[’)vgizir::::s Jilzat emonstrate entitlement to
| Add another applicant |
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? 01 I 10 I 2017
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valld only for a limited period, ]/ /
whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other Information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must Include a description of where the place will be and Its proximity to the

premises,

This was alicenised Pubfic House until March 20715. Proposal to make accommodation available and Tea room and licensed




Continued from previous page...

r

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Sectlon 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guldance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start End
Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
1o be used for the activity.

Tudalen 13



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End
THURSDAY

Start End

Start End
FRIDAY

Start [12:00 End

Start End [01:00
SATURDAY

Start |12:00 End

Start End IE
SUNDAY

Start |12:00 End

Start End lﬂo—_

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example {(but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

fudaien 14




)

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Bank holidays and New Years Eve 12.00 to 01.00

Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the actlvity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End |01:00
SATURDAY
Start [12:00 End
Start End |01:00
SUNDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End (01:00

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both Include a tent. udalen 15




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, If not already stated, and give relevant further detalils, for example (but not
excluslvely) whether or not music will be ampilified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank holidays and New Years Eve 12.00 to 01.00

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes @ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
C Yes ¢ No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
& Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

Y
MONDA Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Tudalen 16°5@™ End to be used for the activity.




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
Start End

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End

THURSDAY
Start End
Start End

FRIDAY
Start |23:00 End
Start End (01:00

SATURDAY
Start |23:00 End
Start End {01:00

SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End
Start End |01:00

Will the proviston of late night refreshment take place Indoors or outdoors or
both?
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further detalls, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.




Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Residents only Monday to Thursday 23.00 to 01.00
Bank holidays and New Years Eve 23.00 to 01.00

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |12:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |23:00 to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End |23:00
WEDNESDAY
Start |{12:00 End
Start End {23:00
THURSDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End (23:00
FRIDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End |01:00
SATURDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End I@
SUNDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End {01:00

Tuaalen 1o



Continued from previous page...
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C Onthe premises C Offthepremises (¢ Both Is for consumption away from the premises

select off, If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Monday to Thursday Residents only 23.00 to 01.00

Bank holidays and New Years Eve 12.00 t0 01.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Kim

Family name Miller

Date of birth 19 [ floa| /| 1963
dd mm yyvy

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name 36

Street Mountain Road

District Upper Brynamman

City or town Ammanford

County or administrative area |Carmathenshire

Postcode SA18 1AE

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number
{if known)

OONU-IND-02598

Tudalen 19




*

Continued from previous page...

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

CCC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for Its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancitlary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [06:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |23:30 to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |06:00 End
Start End |23:30
WEDNESDAY
Start |06:00 End
Start End |23:30
THURSDAY
Start |06:00 End
Start End |23:30

Tudalen 20



Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |06:00 End

Start End |01:30
SATURDAY

Start |06:00 End

Start End IE
SUNDAY

Start |06:00 End

Start End [01:30

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday and New Years Eve 06.00 to 01.30

24 hrs for residents

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Encourage only responsible drinking. Zero tolerance approach to drug use

¢) Public safety Tudalen 21




C

—

Continued from previous page...

Encourage only responsible drinking. Zero tolerance approach to drug use

d) The preventlon of public nuisance

Neighborhood courtusy notices.
When entertainment is taking place regular checks outside to monitor nolse levels.

€) The protection of children from harm

Chlldren are permitted on the premises until 22.00 unless attending a pre-booked function or resident.
Challenge 21 policy

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Tudalen 22



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/Immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an Individual or an Individual in a partnership who Is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
] is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned coples of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitiement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, Is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

@ A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a natlonal
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named Is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay Indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoptlion certificate issued In the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent Natlonal Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name Issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed ta stay In the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Tudalen 23



Continued from previous page...

o A current Biometric Immigratlon Document (Biometric Residence Permit) Issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and Is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who Is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a natlonal or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an officlal document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

] Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derlvative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
J evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following If they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
()] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness Insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical Insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authoritles. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and s permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Tudalen 24



(A

Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhiblition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who s responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live muslic between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b} the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (ili) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, vilage hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (ill} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b}
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i} the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Tudalen 25



Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

(o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Saction 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

For detailed guidance on the fee structure, please refer to the table on Page 4, 5 and 6 of the guidance document.

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE

* ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15).

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which Is not a limited liability partnership} |

» understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named In this application form Is entitled to work in the UK (and Is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Kim Lisa Miller

* Capacity Owner

* Date 23 | flos| ]| 2017
dd mm yyyy

Ludalen Zo




(7

Continued from previous page...
Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https; W.goV, ly-for-a-licence/premises-licen rmarthenshire/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 2 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Tudalen 27



Consent of individual to being s:pecifled as premises supervisor

. Kl LA Mgl
[l name of prospeotive premises supervisor
of &b NMoonimn £Load
VPPl BRynBrmAY

Ar{MAN RAD
SAI1E 1AL

(homa sddre=s of proapective premises aupenisor]

hereby confir that | glve my coneent to be apacified as the designated premises
supervisor In relation to the application for

GAANT 0F [LRersiSEL Ls CENDE

fype of appliication]

by Ay SA e

Irvamn of lp;:H'cn ntf

relating to a premises licance

[niimber of exlsting loence, ¥ eny]

o TUE LLAck MosAr NN
126 NpONTAN BAT
VIl LynArtrian
ML AN RAD
£4:8 1AN

[name snd address of pramisee fo which tha spplication relstss]

Tudalen 28



:;d any premises lloence to be granted or varied in respact of thia application made

Kir  We LA
{neme of appitcant]
conceming the supply of sicohol at

THE KL A MoonihN ”Zl.m
126 Hdaberte 11OONTAn(
el Leynimvan]

ArMMAanFeLD
SAa18 1 AN
“Iname and address of premiaes 1o which applioation rolatee]

| also confirm that | am entitied to work In the United Kingdom and am applying for,
Eim to apply for or ourrently hold & parsonal licencs, detalis of which | set out

Personal lcence number

ONY - /D - 02598

finseit number, ¥ any]
Personal licence Isacing authority

aae»/#wmé CoINTY  CoonCil
home tefephone number of personal Bosnce issuing authorly, ¥ any]

Signad }@w k

Name (please print)

Kirt w84 flree &

Dete 23! ,‘?u%,d? Zo(7

Tudalen 29



Y gy o Sup Sy
PR
JE— - - NYid 40074 ONAOND a380d4d0Md
el il wio nEww
- =
T WOOTH OMN0D IS0t

ArZ

Tudalen 30




EICH CYNGOR

NSIT 11 ||

YOUR COUNCII. pitor

VWA armarthens | ire LA OVWAIES

Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Emyr Jones
Fy nghyf / My ref: i i

Linell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line:  (01267) 228747

Dyddiad / Date: 20th September ~ E-bost/E-mail:  publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
2017

Head of Housing and Public Protection
Carmarthenshire County Council

3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir,

RE: Application for a Premises Licence
BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 Mountain Road, Upper Brynamman,
Ammanford, Carmarthenshire, SA18 1AN
Application Date 23/08/2017

Further to the receipt of the above application, the Licensing Authority make the
following representations:

a) Previous Enforcement Action / Prosecutions
The premises were previously licensed with the authority from 2005 until
October 2015 when the licence was surrendered. There have been no previous
prosecutions or enforcement action taken by the licensing authority in relation
to these premises.

b) Complaints.

There have been no complaints recsived by the licensing authority In relation to
these premises when it was previously licensed.

¢) Responsible Authority Referrals.

The licensing authority has not received any referrals from the other
responsible authorities in relation to the above premises.

d) Relevant Sections of the Statutory Guidance.
The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of the Statutory

Guidance are relevant to this licence application: - Section 4 Introduction,
Section 2 relating to The Licensing Objectives, Section 5 relating to Premises

Robin Staines BA (Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pennaeth Tal & Diogelu’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Protection --1. wer o 7 e alth
Adran Cymunedau Department for Communities ';,,,,.f :]{ e
3 Heol Spliman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE.

T§ Elwyn, Llanell], SA15 3AP. T¢ Elwyn, Llanelli, SA15 3AP.

Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE. O MEWN POBL I IN PEOPLE



licences, Section 8 relating to Applications for Premises Licences and Section
10 relating to Licence Conditions.

e) Relevant Sections of the Local Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Authority belleves that the following sections of
Carmarthenshire’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this licence application:-
Section 3 Fundamental principles, Section 4 Conditions of Licence, Sections 5
- 9 relating to The Licensing Objectives and Section 11 relating to Licensing
Hours.

f) Proposed Operating Schedule.

Having considered the current application and the operating schedule put
forward by the applicant, the Licensing Authority belleves that, if the application
were granted, the wording set out in the operating schedule, which refers to the
existing licence conditions, is not sufficiently precise to enable it to form clear
enforceable licence conditions in accordance with section 18(2)(a) of the
Licensing Act.

Given the proximity of residential properties and that the application is seeking
to permit the provision of Live and Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment
and the Sale of Alcohol until 1.00 am on Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings
as well as Bank Holidays and New Year's Eve, when the permitted hours
stipulated under the previous licence for the majority of those activities was
much earlier, the licensing authority requests that the applicant provide an
assessment in accordance with paragraphs 5.1 — 5.5 of the Council’s Licensing
Policy (Copy Attached) The licensing authority believes that it would be
appropriate for the assessment be provided in advance of the determination of
the application in order that consideration may be given as to whether
additional conditions should be attached to any licence granted.

As part of this assessment the applicant is requested to confirm the proposed
internal layout of the premises and details of any external areas to be
designated as consumption areas and smoking areas, along with any proposed
control measures such as a terminal hour.

The licensing authority would ask the applicant to confirm in writing the current
position in relation to planning permission for the premises and the steps taken
to deal with any outstanding planning issues.

The Dyfed Powys Police have submitted a letter of representation in relation to
the application which requests that additional conditions be attached to the
licence should the application be granted.

Further representations have been received from other persons, which set out
their concerns regarding the application. The subcommittee will have to be
satisfled that granting the application will not undermine the licensing
objectives.

If the application is granted, | belleve it would be appropriate to replace all the
statements made in the operating schedule with the conditions requested by

Tudalen 32



the Police and any additional conditions that are appropriate following receipt
and consideration of the applicant's assessment.

These representations have been prepared on the 20 of September 2017 with
the benefit of viewing the original application and representations set out
above.

| would be grateful If the applicant could contact me to discuss the above
representations at the earliest opportunity and certainly prior to the application
being referred to a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for determination.

If you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

E i

R Jgnes
Princ]pal Ligdensing Officer

Tudalen 33



Mark Colling

Heddlu Police C | } Prit Gwmstabl/ Chief Constable
Pencadiys Heddlu Dyfad-Powys, Blwch Post 88, Llangynnwr, Caerfyrddin, SA31 2PF.

DYFED = Pow s Dyted-Powys Police Headquarters, PO Box 99, Liangunnor, Carmarthen, SA31 2PF.

* Fién/Tel : 101
01267 222020 y tu allan | ardal Dyfed-Powys
01267 222020 If outside the Dyfed-Powys area
* Placs/Fax : 01287 222185
+DX: Dyted-Powys Police DX 120325 Carmarthen 4

Eich cyf. / Your ref.
Eln cyf. / Qur ref,

Gofynnwech am: / Please ask for:

PRG605./MP Mike Price
Divisional Licensing Officer

Telephone 101 extension 26464

email mike.price@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr EOR Jones

Principal Licensing Officer
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Ms. Kim Miller

36 Mountain Road
Upper Brynamman
Ammanford
Carmarthenshire
SA18 1AN

Monday 4™, September 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Grant of New Premises Licence — The Black Mountain Inn, 126 Mountaln Road,

Upper Brynamman, Ammanford, Carmarthenshire. SA181AN
Appllcant — Kim Lisa Miller.

Date completed application recelved — 23/08/2017

With reference fo the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence the following
Licensing Activities are applied for.

Live Music and Recorded Music indoors only
Friday to Sunday 12.00 to 01.00
Non Standard Timings

Bank Holidays and New Year's Eve 12.00 t0.01.00
Prif Gwnstabl - Mark Colling ¢ Chief Constable.

(} Mul-lsd'lluDylad-PowyaynnmasawugohebhmynGymmgnSamg.dewnnl'nslerhuuainbodnl'nymalabynalnhdewh
laith ac i fydd oedi mewn perthynas ag unrhyw ohablagth drwy'r Gymmeg. @
)

PollnawelmrmseormpondamehWeldundlnEngﬂd\.a:ﬂwemnmmmatwempmdtunynorremndeme
%MQJen through the language of your cholos. Comeaponding via the medium of Welsh wil not endure any deley.

www.dyfed-powys.police.uk




&

Supply of Alcohol on and off the premises.

Monday to Thursday 12.00 to 23.00
Friday to Sunday 12.00 to 01.00

Late Night Refreshment
Friday to Sunday 23.00 to 01.00
Non Standard Timings

Residents only Monday to Thursday 23.00 to 01.00
Bank Holidays and New Year's Eve 23.00 to 01.00

With the premises open to the public.

Monday to Thursday 06.00 to 23.30
Friday to Sunday 06.00 to 01.30

Non Standard Timings
Bank Holidays and New Year’s Eve 06.00 to 01.30

No Seasonal Variations.

With reference to the above application the Carmarthenshire Division of the Dyfed Powys

Police will make the following representations.

1. The whole of the licensed area with entry and exit areas must be covered by CCTV

cameras, and there must not be any hidden or obscured areas .This will deal with

issues which may have arisen outside the premises when customers have been
arriving or leaving.

2. The System must be installed by a company certified by SSAIB or NSi Gold standard.

3. Main entrance exit to have a camera meeting a minimum of 100%R image quality.

4. All footage must be of good quality and of a minimum performance capability
sufficient to identify individuals.

5. It must be in colour.
6. It must record at a minimum of 12 images per second.

7. Allimages will be time and date stamped.

Tudalen 35



<

8. All footage during the hours of Licensable activities to be retained for a period of 30
days.

9. The CCTV system must operate continuously, and if a defect arises the police must
be informed and immediate arrangements must be made to rectify the fault

10.All footage must on demand_be made available to a Police Officer, Police Community
Support Officer and Local authority Officer for viewing and a copy of that footage
made immediately available to the above officers.

11.At all times during the period of operation of the premises there must be a competent
person on the premigses capable of reply and be able to undertake the export of
recordings quickly onto a removable storage medium. Memory Stick, CD, or DVD
format is acceptable to the police. The master copy will be available to the police on
demand.

12.The system must incorporate a means of transferring images from the
hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any Microsoft Windows or MAC
compatible computer. The application software required to launch and view recorded
images must either be included as part of the standard operating system installed or
be installed to the recorded media when the data is copied to that media.

13 The system must be registered with the Information Commissioner (Tel 0303 123
1113 or email registration@ico.org.uk )

Please refer to the Dyfed Powys Police CCTV requirement document for full
specification. This can be accessed by contacting Pc. Rob Chapman at the Community
Safety Office Ammanford Police Station telephone number 01269 590580 as a matter of
urgency to discuss the above CCTV conditions prior to any agreement being reached. To
ensure that any system installed complies with the requirements of the proposed licence
conditions.

14. The applicant to risk assess the use of door supervisors whenever Regulated
Entertainment is provided after 11pm.

The applicant to also risk asses the use of door supervisors at all other times for
Regulated Entertainment, if provided before 11pm. especially on Bank Holiday
weekends, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Year's Eve and major televised
sporting events.

The Licence Holder shall supply an appropriate number of Door Supervisors for the
maximum occupancy for the premises and the appropriate number shall be
2 in respect of the first 100 persons and one for each additional 100 persons or part
of 100 persons comprised in the maximum occupancy figure.

When employed Door Supervisors must be registered with the SIA, to be on duty

Tudalen 36



E

until the time that all members of the public have left the premises.

Door Supervisors shall not be permitted to consume intoxicating liquor or other

intoxicants during any period of duty at the Premises. A Door Supervisor shall report
on duty in a sober condition.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or Premises Licence Holder shall nominate for
each and every exit door a Door Supervisor who's duty it shall be to ensure that the
exit door is opened immediately in the event of a Fire or other Emergency and if
practicable no more than one door shail be designated to each Door Supervisor.

No Door Supervisors shall be engaged in any duty that would otherwise prevent him,
carrying out his duty as a Door Supervisor or exercising general supervision and
control of persons attending the Premises.

Door supervisors to remain on duty after Regulated Entertainment ends until
permitted hours in respect of the supply of alcohol finishes.

As per paragraph 6.1 within the Licensing Policy.

15. No open glass or glass vessels to be removed from the boundary of the premises.

16. The DPS to become a member of the local Pub Watch scheme and to support the

BOBB scheme, 'Behave or be Banned’.

As per paragraph 6.7 within the Licensing Policy

17. The challenge 21 scheme to be adopted at the premises with notices and posters to

18.

19.

20.

21.

be clearly displayed in the premises, near the entrances and bar areas. To
emphasise to customers that they will be challenged if they look 21 and under.

No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises whether paid or
unpaid for the purpose of serving aicohol.

The consumption of alcohol by customers at the premises must cease at or before
the end of opening hours as specified in the premises licence. Staff are required to

collect all alcoholic drinks prior to the end of the opening hours as set out in the
licence.

That there is a terminal hour of 22.30 in any outside location within the boundaries of
the premises, for the consumption of alcohol.

As per paragraph 6.4 within the Licensing Policy

No children under the age of 16 years to remain on the premises after 22:00 unless

they are attending a pre-booked event or function and in the company of a parent or
responsible adult.

Tudalen 37



&

The above conditions the police believe are necessary and appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

| would grateful if you could contact me to discuss the above representations at your earliest
conhvenience.

| submit the above for your consideration and comment.
Yours Sincerely
Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer

Tudalen 38



. EICH orarlei
Cyngor SII"@ﬁa c CYNG s

VA l,_.-' "-""l..'... '-| I‘ |.’_'; .;"1‘j P[ | '|!.."' 'll..-‘l'-vf.r‘_ 1:r" | | ‘= | -__|

[ [ ]
Carmarthenshire i 8
2 YOUR COUNCIL O ©
wWww.carmarthenshire. GOV Wi
Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Aled Morgan
Fy nghyf /My ref:  AWM/121522 Lfinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 01260 598262
Dyddiad / Date: 20t September E-bost/ E-mail:  PublicProtection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Mrs Kim Lisa Miller,
36 Mountain Road,
Upper Brynamman,
Ammanford
Carmarthenshire
SA18 1AE

Dear Madam,

Re: Premises Licence Application
Black Mountain Inn, 126 Mountaln Road, Upper Brynamman

Further to the receipt of the above application, | would like to make the foliowing
representations on behalf of the Environmental Health Section of Carmarthenshire
County Council.

| am aware that we do not have a history of “Public Nuisance” or “Public Safety”
related complaints when the above was previously Licensed. Nevertheless | would
like to make the following comments that are based on my professional opinion,
experience from dealing with similar venues across the county and also the following
factors relating to this application

- The nature of the application including the hours and activities applied for.

- The rural nature of the locality

- The proximity to residential properties

- The proposed operating schedule does not contain sufficient control
measures.

- During discussions with the applicant there remains to be some uncertainty
over the intended layout of the premises, especially key areas such as the
customer smoking area.

Therefore | recommend that the applicant should undertake and submit a Risk
Assessment (as per paragraph 5.1 to 5.5 of Carmarthenshire County Council
Licensing policy). This is to enable for an informed decision to be reached on the
above applicatlon, and whether any relevant conditions should be attached to the
Premises Licence. This Risk Assessment should assess the potential Impacts the
above application may have on all of the Licensing Objectives especially the
“Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety” objectives.

Robin Staines BA (Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pennaeth Tal & Diogalu’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Protection 7 ettt
Adran Cymunedau Department for Communities Ll Ny ghalianet
3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, $SA31 1LE,

T¢ Eiwyn, Lianell, SAL5 3AP. T9 Elwyn, Llanelll, SA15 3AP. O Mrpﬁ&m

Nevadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE, MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE



(DD

Incorporated into the above risk assessment the applicant should also undertake
a Noise Impact Assessment (NIA). This Is required to ensure that the
development as a whole does not affect the amenity of nearby residential or
noise sensitive premises. Should the above premises also require Planning
Approval then the Environmental Health Section would also require this
information to accompany any Planning Application for the premises.

Should you agree with the above and wish to accept the conditions, you are
required to confirm in writing that you do so. A copy of your acceptance should be
forwarded to the Licensing Section and myself.

Accepting the above will enable me to withdraw the representation and the above
requirements will become conditions of your premises licence.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Faithfully

Mr A W Morgan
Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Health and Licensing Section

Tudalen 40



~---Original Message-—

From: Mal And Thelma

Sent: 13 September 2017 09:51
To: Andrew Rees

Subject: Letter of complaint

Sent from my iPad
September 10th 2017
Re notice of application for the grant of premises licence under section 17 of the licensing act 2003.
Name of applicant Kim Miller
Address of applicant Black Mountain Inn, 126 Mountain Road Upper Brynamman ,sai81an.

To Whom it may concern.
We wish to make a strong objection to issuing of the licence application by Kim Miller of 126
Mountain Road for the licence to sell alcohol until 01.00hours and the playing of music with live
bands.
This is very different to her suggestion of opening as tea rooms We have had bad experiences when
number 126 was run as a Pub with closing times continually being ignored with drinking and loud
music going on into the early hours of the morning when some people spilled out of the pub in
intoxicated manner with young couples shouting and singing and arguing,waking up fearful residents
who had to threaten to call the police. The pub doors were closed but it was the neighbours who
suffered from the leaving customers behaviour.
The property has no parking area and as a result cars were parked on both sides of the road. ,across
driveways and sometimes in driveways of residents with some cars left to be collected later in the
day.This parking caused the road to be a single narrow one lane and became a danger to traffic and
pedestrians.
Customers who had rung for taxis were summoned by the taxi driver tooting the car horn continually
while he waited for those who had ordered him to come out of the pub.As a result of all this nolise in
the summer we could not leave our bedroom windows open at night.
Likewise when kiddies parties held on afternoons parents would park without consideration for
residents by blocking their entrances.
With the non smoking laws customers would take thelr drinks outside in front of of the pub
especially on warm days.The language and profanities were shocking making working and sitting out
in our garden out of the question. Young children should not be subjected to this.
Often we had to collect beer cans and bottles which had been thrown over our boundary into our
garden.
The people that the application would benefit will be the generation who crave for loud music and
drink an keep late hours. Entertainment as such does not apply to hard working families who get up
early for work and have young children to care for .
Rarely in our past experience have closing hours been adhered too.
To summarise our objections:

1The parking would not be in the public safety 2.The alcohol ,loud music and profanities would be a
public nuisance 3.The weekends and bank holidays opening hours would encourage drinking
resulting in possible criminal activities and public disorder.

4.The effect on toddlers in the neighbourhood would be detrimental and a big worry for their
parents.

5.The value of all the properties in the area would depreciate.

We hope you will look favourably at our complaint, Thank you Mr D M Jones and Mrs T Jones.

Tudalen 41



&

from: Thomas Marr

Sent: 18 September 2017 16:32
To: Andrew Rees

Subject: Re: Black Mountain Inn

Hi Andrew,

Please accept my representation for the application of a premises licence for the:
Black Mountain Inn,
126 Mountain Road,
Upper Brynamman,
Ammanford,
Carmarthenshire,
SA18 1AN

| would like to object to the issuing of this licence. Having reviewed the
Camarthenshire country council Licensing Policy statement criteria, | believe the
current proposal lacks adequate detail. Outlined in this documentation, the licensing
authority has a duty to act with a view of promoting four licensing objectives. | feel
the current application fails to fully fulfil said objectives on which my objection is
based.

Kim Miller has informed me she desires to operate a tea room from the

premises. The hours requested on this application do not represent the parameter |
would expect a typical tea room to operate within. Living within proximity | feel the
current proposed operation hours will cause significant disruption to my current
residence. Furthermore, the fore mentioned premises is a residential premises and
lacks planning permission to operate under the proposed premises licence.

| see no mention in the operating schedule measure taken to prevent customers
removing glasses bottles/can of alcohol from the premises. |feel a lack of managing
this could cause significant disruption during late hours whilst the premises is
operational. This could also cause potential for littering issues as there could be
glass bottles, cans of alcohol littering the road/smash on the road and surrounding
areas, which wouid prove very dangerous as there are young children living within
very close proximity of the premises and they could potentially play with the glass
and injure themselves,

There Is no outlined maximum capacity within the operational schedule or control
measures to ensure its enforced. | would like to have greater understanding of this
aspect of the proposed application due to the limitations of the location

facilittes. The premises has limited parking and is located on a busy main road, and
therefore has limited space parking spaces for patrons. Patrons accessing the

Tudalen 42



&

premises using taxis could cause disruption during the late hours requested in this
application (the tooting of horns to alert customers etc.) | would like to know how the
applicant proposes to manage this part of the operation as furthermore with limited
parking, how does the applicant propose to manage this? During late night,
operating hours, how does the applicant propose customers accessing the property
do not cause disturbance to neighbour’s properties? | see no evidence of an
adequate dispersal policy for the premises in the application.

There are no measures outlined to supervise customers within outside spaces. | feel
these issues need to be adequately addressed. Consideration to how noise from
external smoking shelters/areas are to be controlled is not detailed in the operational
schedule. With residential dwellings surrounding this premises such activities could
cause significant disruption during evening operational hours. In addition, the odour
created from such activates could easily drift in to adjoining properties.

There is no outlined emergency evacuation plan in the operating schedule
additionally with limited parking in the close vicinity over congested parking could
hamper any access required by emergency services to the premises and additionally
neighbouring properties. This issue should be addressed in an adequate risk
assessment.

There is no detalled outlined delivery schedule for the premises which could
potentially causes disturbance to the neighbouring properties if not adequality
managed

Please could the applicant produce a detailed outlined closedown process of the
premises including how glass bottles are disposed of.

There are no clear codes of conduct the applicant feels necessary to adopt when
children are present in the premises. In addition, with several families within
proximity of this premises this is important when considering uses of outdoor spaces
such as smoking shelters.

Children are permitted on the premises until 22:00, this falls outside recommended
hours during school nights. This falls short of policy recommendations.

In summary, based on current licencing policy, | believe the current premises licence
application is unsuitable for the premises. The operation under such liceance will
have significant negative effect to myself and surrounding resident’s properties. Kim
Miller should have more stringent plans outlined before any licence is issued. The
current premises are not suitable for the current application and lacks the relevant
planning permission for said licence. Finally, the current application falls well outside
the hours one would expect a typical tea room to operate in accordance with.

Regards,

Thomas Mair.

Tudalen 43



<

From: Kim Miller

Sent: 25 September 2017 12:28

To: Andrew Rees

Ce:

Subject: Re: FW: Letter of complaint - 126 Mountain Road Brynamman

Dear Mr Rees,

Thank you for forwarding the objection from Thomas Marr and the complaint from Mr and Mrs
Jones.

Whilst | appreciate the concerns contained thereln, | would like to advise you that since applying for
the premises license [ have neither been approached nor have | spoken with either of these parties
(desplte seeing both many times whilst at the property). | am happy to discuss plans with anyone
and | have made no secret of my plans for the building. My front door has been open continually for
anyone to call in and ask questions but other than a passing conversation when I first bought the
building, | have not spoken in any detall to either party, although their letters to you appear to
suggest otherwise.

I also find it rather frustrating that my application has received these objections, which in my
opinlon, appear to be based on personal preferences and possibilities, rather than any sound
reasoning thart the objectives of licensing will or cannot be met. Not that it is my business or
relevant how the previous landlord ran their business but there is no evidence whatsoever from the
police (or other authorities) that the licensing objectives were not adhered to in the past.

| purchased the building as a business venture in April, with both the then owner and the Council
(Rating Dept.) advising me the bullding was registered as a ‘tearoom’ and it is still rated for non
domestic rates as a "Public House'. To address one of Mr Marrs' concerns, my understanding is that
this application Is not in any way related to ‘building control’ or ‘planning’ although | am In contact
with Mr Francis, {who is on holiday at present) awaiting details of how to proceed in regard to
reopening a business here.

| have been approached by many local residents who have asked me when | am to reopen The Black
Mountain inn in some capacity. One neighbour has even offered to gather signatures in favour of a
licence and another has offered use of thelr car parking facilitles, if required. | should add that
neither of these people 'crave loud music or excessive drinking' and are as opposed to littering and
antisoclal behaviour as | am. Other local residents are looking for somewhere, within walking
distance, to meet friends and relatives in comfortable, safe and relaxed surroundings.

Sentiment for the bullding itself is strong, having been a local meeting point and public house for at
least the last 40 years. It is because of this and at the local peoples request that | made the
application for the premises licence In the first instant. As interest in the tearoom and bar has grown

Tudalen 44



&)

in the last months, people have openly approached me for possible jobs. Others have clearly
expressed views that this is an opportunity to develop an asset in Brynamman, improving tourism
and provide local people, especlally children and older residents with somewhere safe and
welcoming, in a village in dire need of regeneration, with few facilites,

| reallse the date has past for 'Representation’, however, as Mr Marr's objection was delivered at the
eleventh hour, | would welcome your recommendations on whether a list of signatories would help
in anyway in furthering the application.

| am more than happy to put together finer details of how the licensing objectives can be met but as
you are aware more serious concerns regarding recommendations and regulations are still awaited

from several departments and are needed before | can provide a further detailed plan, to go forward
with opening the business.

Thank you for your attention in this matter so far.

Regards

Kim Miller

Tudalen 45



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 4

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU ‘A’
17/10/2017

CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE
GARDD FOTANEG GENEDLAETHOL CYMRU, LLANARTHNE,
SIR GAERFYRDDIN, SA32 8HG.

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU:
1) Mae'n ofynnol i'r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

. Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
. Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.

. Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.

- Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd a’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Ambherthnasol
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Ambherthnasol

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Y Cynghorydd T.J. Jones
(Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau Swydd: Rhif Ffon: 01267 228960
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Cyfeiriad E-bost:
Mr Robin Staines Pennaeth Tai a Diogelu’r rstaines@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyhoedd
Awdur yr adroddiad Swyddog Trwyddedu Rhif ffon: 01267 228801
Kirsten Smith KSmith@sirgar.gov.uk
Tudalen 47

"® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE


mailto:rstaines@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub Committee ‘A’
17/10/2017

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
NATIONAL BOTANIC GARDEN OF WALES, LLANARTHNE,
CARMARTHEN, SA32 8HG.

To consider an application from the National Botanic Garden of Wales for a premises licence in
respect of the above premises.

To allow:-

Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Boxing & Wrestling,
Performance of Dance, Anything of A Similar Description Monday to Sunday 08:00-23:00.

Live Music, Recorded Music and Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 08:00-01:00.

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday 23:00 — 01:00

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.

The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix
B.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix C.

Public Health Services have made representations. These are attached as Appendix
D.

Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the
application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?

NO

IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

| Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
N/A NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

Tudalen 48 A

? AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines

Head of Housing and Public Protection

1. Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2. Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation

necessary.
3. Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and National Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. Botanic

Garden of

Wales
Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

Tudalen 49

? AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Aoperdix Ay
omer Sir Gar B
Carmarthen;hire

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e NATiwae_ Baraa L. LoAilge.  4E . st
(Insert name(s) of applicant) '

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and L/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, il none, ordnance survey map reference or description

VA TiIrah Quran s GABDEL O werd
M&DDL& ros liaH,,
L L fATU A,

Post town

£n8 rmvridrts B Posteods | 3432 § 144

Telephone number at premises (if any) ﬂ | §¢ A QL?'I A :?‘

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ t! é! f ﬂ;

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

i

a)  anindividval or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
as a limited company/limited Liability ] please complete section (B)
partnership

ii
fii

iv

as a partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)
as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

other (for example a statutory corporation)  []  please complete section (B)

Tudalen 51



ﬂ—z c)  arecognised club [C] please complete section (B)
d), acharity X] please complete section (B)

‘ e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [C] please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body [J please complete section (B)

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [[] please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person desctibed in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises M
for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant fo a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for

M [ Ms [0 Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth lam 18 yearsoldorover [ ] Pleasetick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Tudalen 52



[

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

| Other Title (for

Mr [ WM [ Miss [ Ms S R

Surname First names

Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ | Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER AFPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In fhe case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Natiowos, Boramg (APDsw OF wims4

Address /V” »DDLE to4 M
1L ALY NE
LAY

5432 dite
Registered number (where applicable)}

103 L35 L.

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limi+£D vaan"/ Cbaiery

meptmemsber () g 568 L4 Pl R

E-mail address (optional)
- CEUAw - wil-gionb () CARJgw gicngs I06I]

A3

Tudalen 53



AL" Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY

do you want it to end? HEEEEEEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Bg-mwl ot (AWPECY Tovikg r T lacripy
Vi Gk WA OUTOWD [ S0 BUBmTS wird
P 2D Rgrad PUTLETS wHILh Wik
PiyyiDs v med PP Baiss SUfP-7 OF

AL Lplht,— tLpsd TV Bs Lilbeis) A5 foR
Dukd Wity Pipsd Hevs Qrsw
Poad S50 i §

f)f;lse,g?;)eor more people are expected to attend the premises at any l J
, please state the number expected to attend.
‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I}

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Tudalen 54

SCEECTCLTRN



In all cases complete boxes K, L and MA

As

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors J
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

X

e 1R .q |23us

Wed : State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

. LQ/——QM guidance note 5)

Th

.y BPEN,

Fri ﬂ 7 22 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

4.0\ B

S 14,0

Tudalen 55



Ao P

AP

24

[ Fitms Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day |Start | Finish | Both r.g
Mon Please give farther details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

|

L3

State any seagonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 5)

Fri

SEIFLEE

23

Sat

Do | 30!

Sunn

4#{’@ 2'31_@_

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tudalen 56



C

A=

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon 14 iy | Pty
Tue ﬂ ; State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
7! —QM- read guidance note 5)
Wed ﬁ » 23 ;
Thur .| Non standard timings. Where yon intend to use the premises for
lﬂla_{ﬂ indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
D | .4
S Dy | 3.0

Tudalen 57



Ag

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors O
Standard days and tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outd

guidance note 7) utdoors | [
Day |Start | Finish Both 7|
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

A

21 4y

Wed

L34

2361

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Dy

Sat

Yo

Sun

SLELGEEESE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tudalen 58



Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both Iz'
Mon ﬂ ; .04 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
% l"ﬂ"’ 0 ' 2 azl
Wed . _| State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
MLL& (please read guidance note 5)
e (3o gl
Fri ﬂ ! & ' 9 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
s ﬁm_ﬂ,az

Tudalen 59



F
Ao

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
(please read guidance note 3)
Cutdoors

N| O

Both

Mon _S_'W_M

T e fmw

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

ved (D |0).a

™ ey ||

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

o dan 8
Sat izﬂ]_al'

'

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to nse the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tudalen 60



© A
H
Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both d
Mon j 1 23’ & Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue 3
3 7 23 rred

Vel Qw2300

State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

B R

8,0

S Dt

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tudalen 61



A H

Moo (8w B

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3) Outdoors

®|O|O

Both

Wt

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat

2t

D ay
S B

$a |

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),

(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Tudalen 62



I

Az

Late night refreshment
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors O
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

K| O

Both

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

24 o7

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of Iate night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Tudalen 63



Ay J

On the

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read ok
guidance note 7) Qff the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both E{
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
——w—i - Ol-u7 | guidance note 5) ®
Tue
By (Ola0)
e ﬁﬂLM
Thur 2 v | oL Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
{ £{4} the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
" Ry 0.g]
Bty | 0100
Sun | z az

State the name and details of:the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode |

Personel licence

Issuing licensing

Tudalen 64

*D




K

As

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

‘children (please read guidance note 9).

NonrE.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon a D.é 25 5

e\ Ot 106G

Vel \ 0.0 \ .60
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur _m M the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

| | O-in!

|\ Opm )

Sun zg ' Zz |

Tudalen 65



B M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

é) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and €) (please read guidance note 10)

| [nEr §bef Had LETD.
9. ADAbS I 16 BY LwTE) Tittgr, Tawisrpa

oty
R, Poyse § F v Qe @uiA7 I Sakt gF ALitia,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

l. LTV 14 S,

9wk wien MsE 48589 Doan ufenvioms e
ol buslly P,

¢) Public safety

|. AU Cerhenfrige pi Dawscs s g Peapric
Liwhheh Pos A0,

). Lotptmmsit wis g Ge DeTr Fm Ave raSen
Biratd

3 M UMD Lowrtts.

lo. AL Gai® 15 IMEKASg55])

d) The prevention of public nuisance

L A oK ATty gy PR Lok Bisen) .

. THE Pagriich iy Toetarvd S¢ we Dot
Bl 19 sruhe Pod]uses word tevwss
Poisirgn (ngn  Gare R tpetvser,

e) The protection of children from harm

. ZUsdgals Q5 fdio”

Mo LD Opr D& I 00 TH Prgassgs
APTER 2w ud S Paty o6 4 Paworg
B IR Puiteap.

-

Tudalen 66



Checkdist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

o I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

o Iunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited Liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJFC'T T CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYZEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance

__note 12!. It‘siain on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition

ing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

R

Declaration
» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licable activity) and 1 have seen a of his or her
proof of enti 7&: work, if. appropriate ¢ sep note 15)
Signature

Date 4 ?_/l?

. I/
Capasity DhetnmrsD Pngrmsn Sfcprissn, |

A

Tudalen 67



Ag

licant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other

For joint applications, signature of 2™ app
1 13). K signing on hehalf of the applicant, please

authorised agent (please read guidance

state in what capacity.

Signature

pee 512

Copacity Dorswors) Togmoss _sufsm ko

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)
Lol WwikHar)
wnrisma Qoanit LoD (F sy
M DDz row  Hare

lM/mﬂf HAE
Posttown | LA e 1iie [ Postcode | 4232 Rt~
Telephone mumber (if any) l 1 5454 M rYie S
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
L. """ F Ll

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Whiere
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 end 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell

Tudalen 68






enue ) dew
[o'vesz1Z'6€SLEsZ]l  dew K jouep

o
N~
c
Q
©
o
>
—




) anuoy) deyy
[e¥¥BLZ 2 22v2SC]  dew Aoued

—
N~
c
Q

| @©
©
>
—




anuay dey
21028012 [zziesve'ivieses]l  den A joued

AN
N~
c
Q
©
o
>
—




enuey) dey
[rocyeLZ'a'846252]  dew A jouep




Tudalen 74



.
e

' 3 -
ol
DAUVELNG )
3AISIY IHNLIYN S
TENOILYN S¥T NAYM .m_m..&

—

3

1
111




: : T
li'.’o
asnoysEp Yl ﬂ .
uwd B el SIBM IO Mapien ..
JuamdbueNy [ERUY sueiog [evoney

v .

i




LTl zv * o . witwes GOwivem e L] - [
Dby Aqumag ©5 | whoy
SO W LD NED Sk BA BOER3 Bl N~
rev i N Bumeil Dby e D 0 SBRIOD DA 0 ARy N~
(T i g
7— =P snog ¥o3 aandh! ©
: . oiiad DR TRT: . Wil 9 D RN
A I S e 1 %zr i T _ | n, |
" 4.,._. 2 ! s =.._._. W [ . | m—\ ,m _ = | e
T e X i !

11: § £ LL&O u_..‘.O ._.wﬁ




|

]
Iﬂl--

I

!

e

|
!
|
-

rih1 -.1:- :

*ii
!

1 i .r..n..

-h..u.-.ﬁ.-hﬁ.ﬂ .nﬂ.u...w 43 M. P -w .. o P " e il
: - it ..m..% oy 7 = = .

x £ mn_m. YA . —

S R

lll )
{]

I

i

o

oy I
e I
..... M. .u.“.- ol g
3 G
(eI, 3 K 3
g Ao S

.u“nl... 1 e P wm- .k .-N
- == | |

i3
7
ok
-
Il
[l

|iii|iiiii|i|iiiii{iii|ii|ii'iﬁli|i

e i e
..b.wn a : i h.nﬁ.um-ﬂn.wlw.”...ﬁ..m . - L

o
u
4
Vi
&
.
V



{ Tudalen 79

NVid 400Y 1 \ NVd YOO GNNOYS

=
—————

R

fiig

&
n 4 -
pid, maR:

!llf
!.
!
q

T

i

m

_»____________

o e g 2ty

Bustin-Smithslord







ol I A M
......rllhn V- Y TRAC
LYl

L

Tudalen 81




[ E—y o
SHant L5 w] ) myE
= RO IEATTe
e AW
e | VI e, L
(VBRI =




Ty s
i m..... o ,T_I,_ ..i._.. mm
e ..

ey
3 ny



1 -
1
RS

-
\

T st L : i
U \_kﬁ“ i
! T .
= o e e = == e

i | i ! \ } i I._.nrll i

=3 : ; : : ; _

] i | 1 b 1 f — 4

e + - |.|..- —- —_— e s Hapt R - - g S

! i \ i
i

&

T TUER R ey

>

e et e e

Tudalen 84

TOEN




Lo
00}
C
Q@
©
©
>
T
Punain

weig oy
o sy 8 1"

v i i
it} iy . "_ _‘
ﬂ;l sl h_
i ]
L i

; b= 1
% o || S B f IR LT |um..._u
IR =
L i : &
__ i L py _“
! ;
“ [ - _ "“
il
| | |
\ - iy prooy 1 _“

_ e




| 474 40 0475 LONG I
—— e
FREEXT
-' 2075 WiDE
g
i
soage |
DEEP — Al
|
AX EMERGENCY.
LIGATS

&qﬁ/bﬂﬁ-'-f #om 30
|

g

3 >°°ﬂ'$ ab fao Mﬂ J e prend:
s CorSum Paon T) 4tconog
rio PxEd ST ume
~O Toriqs ) Buv AR
7 e SKETy EQuifais

?"3 UiTCron LA

W

-.p AL \@A \N NG \..\‘

-

A
1

Tl_rlﬂ 11 ) |r | i
i‘[ Ilihﬁ
1*'

H

o "- hi fﬁ 4 3







Tudalen 88



PP -T% ¥ W EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
orew Sir Gar, wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire : _
eas YOUR COUNCILdoitonline
oy oo www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please ask for: Emyr Jones ‘
Fy nghyf / My ref: Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: (01267) 228717
Dyddiad / Date: 19" September  E-bost/ E-mail: publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

2017

Head of Housing and Public Protection
Carmarthenshire County Council

3 Spilman Street,

Cammarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir,

RE: Application for a Premises Licence
NATIONAL BOTANIC GARDEN OF WALES, Llanarthne, Carmarthen,
Carmarthenshire, SA32 8HG
Application Date 22/08/2017

rurther to the receipt of the above application, the Licensing Authority make the
following representations:

a) Previous Enforcement Action / Prosecutions
The premises currently has the benefit of a premises licence granted in 2005
relating to some of the permanent buildings and seasonal marquee as identified
on the licence plan. There have been no previous prosecutions or enforcement
action taken by the licensing authority in relation to these premises.

b} Complaints.

There have been no complaints received by the licensing authority in relation to
these premises.

¢) Responsible Authority Referrals.

The licensing authority has not received any referrals from the other
responsible authorities in relation to the above premises.

d) Relevant Sections of the Statutory Guidance.
The Licensing Authority belleves that the following sections of the Statutory

Guidance are relevant to this licence application: - Section 1 Introduction,
Section 2 relating to The Licensing Objectives, Section 5 relating to Premises

Robin Staines BA (Hons.), MA, MCIH

Pennaeth Tal & Dlogelw’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Pratection

Adran Cymunedau

3 Heol Spliman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE.

Department for Communitles

@
T§ Etwyn, Llanelli, SA15 3AP, T§ Elwyn, Llanelll, SA1S 3AP, O BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS

Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE.

MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE



A2

licences, Section 8 relating to Applications for Premises Licences and Section
10 relating to Licence Conditions.

e) Relevant Sectlons of the Local Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of
Carmarthenshire’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this licence application:-
Section 3 Fundamental principles, Section 4 Conditions of Licence, Sections 5
- 9 relating to The Licensing Objectives and Section 11 relating to Licensing
Hours.

f) Proposed Operating Schedule.

Having considered the current application and the operating schedule put
forward by the applicant, the Licensing Authority believes that, if the application
were granted, the wording set out in the operating schedule, which refers to the
existing licence conditions, is not sufficiently precise to enable it to form clear
enforceable licence conditions in accordance with section 18(2)(a) of the
Licensing Act .

From experience in dealing with licensing other large events and licensed
venues and given the wide range of activities sought by the applicant , the
requested permitted hours of operation and the large capacity of the premises
within this rural location, the licensing authority believes that it would be
appropriate to attach the following licence conditions to the premises licence, if
granted:-

The Environmental Health representation outlines licence conditions which they
believe are appropriate to attach to the licence if the application is granted. The
licensing authority supports their request for the reasons outlined above,
however | suggest that the condition requires the Event Management Plan to be
approved in writing by the licensing authority following consultation with the
Safety Advisory Group.

| would also suggest that the condition prohibiting licensing activities taking
place without the above written approval be amended to clarify that it only
applies to licensable activities forming part of events requiring an event
management plan to be submitted.

The suggestion made by the Environmental Health Officer to identify an area
where events with an audience capacity of 499 or less appears to be a sensible
suggestion, that will allow smaller events to take place within the existing
licensed areas without engaging the requirements for an event management
plan.

In addition, for the same reasons as outlined above, the licensing authority
would request the following additional licence condition :-

1. The licence holder shall give the licensing authority 14 days’ notice of
any event which includes licensable activity which is to take place in the
open at any location within the licensed areas. This notice period can be
reduced by agreement with the licensing authority in consultation with
the Safety Advisory Group.

The Environmental Health officer has outlined the sorts of information that
would be expected to be included within an Event Management Plan. For the
applicant’s information, | have attached two sample Event Management Plan
templates to demonstrate the type of information and detail which would be
considered appropriate for event organisers to provide.

Tudalen 90



B3

The Dyfed Powys Police have also submitted a letter of representation In
relation to the application. The Police representation requests that twenty two
additional conditions be attached to the licence should the application be
granted.

The licensing authority supports the Police request, however it believes that the
authorities need to agree with the applicant the areas to be covered by the
CCTV system sought by conditions 1-13.

Further representation has been received from other persons, which sets out
their concerns regarding the application. The subcommittee will have to be
satisfied that granting the application will not undermine the licensing
objectives. -

If the application is granted, | believe it would be appropriate to replace all the
statements made in the operating schedule with the conditions requested by
the responsible authorities.

These representations have been prepared on the 19t of September 2017 with
the benefit of viewing the original application and the representations from the
responsible authorities and other persons.

| would be grateful if the applicant could contact me to discuss the above
representations at the earliest opportunity and certainly prior to the application
being referred to a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for determination.

if you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Tudalen 91



XG0 o]

Tudalen 92



Mark Collins Aprpexdix C|

Prif Gwnstabl / Chief Constable

Pencadlys Heddlu Dyled-Powys, Blwch Post 99, Liangynnwr, Caerfyrddin, SA31 2PF,
Dyfed-Powys Police Headquarters, PO Box 89, Llangunnor, Carmarthen, SA31 2PF,

* Ffén/Tel : 101
01267 222020 y tu allan | ardal Dyfed-Powys
01267 222020 i outside the Dyted-Powys area
* Ffacs/Fax : 012687 222185

Eich cyt. / Your ref. =DX: Dyled-Powys Polica DX 120825 Carmarthen 4
Ein eyf. / Our ref.

Gofynnweh am: / Please ask for:

PRG589./MP Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer
Telephone 101 extension 27464
email mike.price@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr EOR Jones ,
Principal Licensing Officer
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Camarthen

SA31 1LE

Mr. Cellan Williams

National Botanic Garden of wales
Middleton Hall

Llanarthne

Cammarthen

Carmarthnshire

SA32 8HG

Monday 18" . September 2017
Dear Sir,

Re: Grant of New Premises Licence — National Botanic Garden Of Wales, Middleton
Hall, Llanarthne, Carmarthen, Carmarthenshire. SA32 8HG
Applicant — National Botanic Garden of Wales.
Date completed application received — 22/08/2017

With reference to the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence the following
Licensing Activities are applied for.

Plays, Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Boxing or Wrestling, Performance of Dance and
Anything of a Similar Description, both indoors and outdoors,

Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00.

Prif Gwnstabl - Mark Colllns - Chief Constable.
(} MasHeddluDyfed-inyaynmawugaheblaeﬁynGymmagaSmeg.Byddwnnlhdahauahbodnlhymawbynalchda\m
lalth ac nl fyeid ced! mewn perthynas ag unrhyw oheblasth drwy'r Gymmaeg.
. Dylad-PawsPoﬁoewﬂoumasmq:ondameandmpndlnEnglﬂ.uﬁmwl!mmﬂﬂmmmﬂbmywmnﬂﬁﬂ@‘@'j
_}m& through the language of your cholcs. Cormeaponding via the medium of Welsh will not endure any delay.
5 ]
www.dyfed-powys.police.uk




C2

Live Music and Recorded Music both indoors and outdoors.
Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 01.00.

Supply of Alcohol both on and off the premises.

Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 01.00.

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 01.00

With the premises open to the public.

Monday to Sunday 00.00 to 00.00

No Seasonal Variations.

No Non Standard Timings.

With reference to the above application the Carmarthenshire Division of the Dyfed Powys

Police will make the following representations.

1. All area’s and buildings within the boundary of the premises where the sale and
supply of alcohol and Regulated Entertainment may take place, together with all entry
and exit areas must be covered by CCTV cameras, and there must not be any hidden
or obscured areas .This will deal with issues which may have arisen outside the
premises when customers have been arriving or leaving.

2. The System must be installed by a company certified by SSAIB or NS| Gold standard.

3. Main entrance exit to have a camera meeting a minimum of 100%R image quality.

>

All footage must be of good quality and of a minimum performance capability
sufficient to identify individuais.

It must be in colour.
It must record at a minimum of 12 images per second.

All images will be time and date stamped.

@ N & O

All footage during the hours of Licensable activities to be retained for a period of 30
days.

Tudalen 94



C3

9. The CCTV system must operate continuously, and if a defect arises the police must
be informed and immediate arrangements must be made to rectify the fault

10.All footage must on demand_be made available to a Police Officer, Police Community
Support Officer and Local authority Officer for viewing and a copy of that footage
made immediately available to the above officers.

11.At all times during the period of operation of the premises there must be a competent
person on the premises capable of reply and be able to undertake the export of
recordings quickly onto a removable storage medium. Memory Stick, CD, or DVD
format is acceptable to the police. The master copy will be available to the police on
demand.

12.The system must incorporate a means of transferring images from the
Hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any Microsoft Windows or MAC
compatible computer. The application software required to launch and view recorded
images must either be included as part of the standard operating system installed or
be installed to the recorded media when the data is copied to that media.

13 The system must be registered with the Information Commissioner (Tel 0303 123

1113 or email registration@ico.org.yk )

Please refer to the Dyfed Powys Police CCTV requirement document for full
specfification. This can be accessed by contacting Pc. Rob Chapman at the Community
Safety Office Ammanford Police Station telephone number 01269 590580 as a matter of
urgency to discuss the above CCTV conditions prior to any agreement being reached. To
ensure that any system instailed complies with the requirements of the proposed licence
conditions.

14. The applicant to risk assess the use of door supervisors whenever Regulated
Entertainment is provided after 11pm.

The applicant to also risk asses the use of door supervisors at all other times for
Regulated Entertainment, if provided before 11pm. especially on Bank Holiday
weekends, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Year's Eve and major televised
sporting events.

The Licence Holder shall supply an appropriate number of Door Supervisors for the
maximum occupancy for the premises and the appropriate number shall be

2 in respect of the first 100 persons and one for each additional 100 persons or part
of 100 persons comprised in the maximum occupancy figure.

When employed Door Supervisors must be registered with the SIA, to be on duty
until the time that all members of the public have left the premises.

Door Supervisors shall not be permitted to consume intoxicating liquor or other
Intoxicants during any period of duty at the Premises. A Door Supervisor shall report

Tudalen 95



Cit

on duty in a sober condition.

The Designated Premises Supervisor or Premises Licence Holder shall nominate for
each and every exit door a Door Supervisor who's duty it shall be to ensure that the
exit door is opened immediately in the event of a Fire or other Emergency and if
practicable no more than one door shall be designated to each Door Supervisor.

No Door Supervisors shall be engaged in any duty that would otherwise prevent him,
carrying out his duty as a Door Supervisor or exercising general supervision and
control of persons attending the Premises.

Door supervisors to remain on duty after Regulated Entertainment ends until
permitted hours in respect of the supply of alcohol finishes.

As per paragraph 6.1 within the Licensing Policy.
15. No open glass or glass vessels to be removed from the boundary of the premises.

16. The DPS to become a member of the local Pub Watch scheme and to support the
BOBB scheme, 'Behave or be Banned'.

As per paragraph 6.7 within the Licensing Policy

17. The challenge 21 scheme to be adopted at the premises with notices and posters to
be clearly displayed in the premises, near the entrances and bar areas. To
emphasise to customers that they will be challenged if they look 21 and under.

18. No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises whether paid or
unpaid for the purpose of serving alcohol.

19. That there is a terminal hour of 23.00 in any outside location, to include any
Temporary structures within the boundaries of the premises for the sale of alcohol and

a terminal hour of 23.30 for the consumption of alcohol. This does not include the
marques.

As per paragraph 6.4 within the Licensing Policy

20. No children under the age of 16 years to remain on the premises after 22:00 unless

they are attending a pre-booked event or function and in the company of a parent or
responsible adult.

21. Plastic glasses to be used in all outside locations within the boundary of
the premises.

22. A 30 minute period to allow for ‘drinking up' at 01.00hrs when the sale and supply of

alcohol ceases. Staff are required to collect all alcoholic drinks prior to the end of
drinking up time.

Tudalen 96



s

The above conditions the police believe are necessary and appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

I would grateful if you could contact me to discuss the above representations at your earliest
convenience.

| submit the above for your consideration and comment.

Yours Sincerely
Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer

Tudalen 97



... 1
—I
Ly
S,

Tudalen 98



WAVAALSITG 2T WG vimru

YOUR COUNCILdoitonline

Wwscatmarthenshire.govawales

oymeor Sy Gﬁr‘%/\ EICH CYNGORaArIeinamdani
Sy cas®

ty

Mr. Cellan Williams

National Botanic Garden of wales
Middleton Hall

Llanarthne

Carmarthen

Carmarthnshire

SA32 8HG

Dear Sir,

Re: Premises Licence Application
National Botanic Garden of Wales, Middleton Hall, Lianarthne, Carmarthen

Further to the receipt of the above application, | would like to make the following
representations on behalf of the Environmental Heaith Section of Cammarthenshire
County Council. Whilst | acknowledge that the Environmental Health Section have
not recelved any Public Nuisance or Public Safety related complaints from
Licensable Activities held at the above premises.

Nevertheless whilst taking into consideration of the following factors relating to the
application

The nature of the application including the hours and activities applied for.
The size and potential for a variety of events fo be held at the premises
The rural nature of the locality

The proximity to residential properties

and also based on professional opinion gained from dealing with similar venues
across the county, | am of the opinion that the following conditions should be
attached to the above Premise Licence. This is to ensure the “Prevention of Public
Nuisance” and “Public Safety” Licensing objectives are being promoted.

1. For events held outside the highlighted area on the attached plan and for
events held Inside the highlighted area on the attached plan but with an
intended capacity greater than 499, the Premises Licence Holder shall submit
an Event Management Plan (EMP) to the Environmental Health and Licensing
Section at least 4 months prior to the event taking place, unless this notice
period has been reduced by agreement with the Licensing Authority.

2. The Premises Licence Holder shall obtain the written approval of the EMP
from the Licensing Authority at least 7 days prior to the event. No licensable
activity may take place at the premises unless written approval has been

received.
Robin Staines BA (Hons.), MA, MCIH
Pennaeth Tal & Diogelu’r Cyhoedd Head of Housing & Public Protection
Adran Cymunedau Department for Communitles
3 Heo! Spliman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE. 3 Spllman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE,
T¢ Elwyn, Lianelll, SA15 3AP. T Elwyn, Lianelll, SA15 3AP. ’

Neuadd y Dref, Heol Iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE.  Town Hazll, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE.



02

3. The Premises Licence Holder shall arrange for ali relevant Certificates,
Inspection Reports and images to be avallable on site for the duration of the
event and stored for a minimum of 31 days after the event.

4. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that each Event Management Plan
is effectively implemented during the event and monitored to ensure
compliance with the Plan.

5. For Outdoor Music Concerts (including those held in temporary structures e.g.
marquees) the specified Music Noise Levels shall not exceed those stipulated
in Table 1 of the “Code of Practice of Environmental Noise Control at
Concerts”, when measured at 1 meter from the fagade of any noise sensitive
property during the event.

6. Prior to each outdoor music concert a noise management plan shall be
developed in accordance with the “Code of Practice of Environmental Noise

Contro! at Concerts” and shall be submitted to and agreed with the Licensing
Authority at least 21 days prior to the event date.

For information the EMP submitted to the Environmental Health and Licensing
Section for approval will be expected to outline all aspects of the event and
responsibilities of the Premises Licence Holder.

The following is not an exhaustive list however the EMP would be expected to
include the following points in addition to including information as suggested in the
‘Event Safety Guide’ issued by the Health and Safety Executive (HSG195).-

O Event profile including type of event, proposed attendance figure, duration of the
event, audience profile, proposed operating and opening times, ticketing policy,
details of entertainment proposed

O Details of any activity associated with the event taking place at any location
outside the licensed area.

0 A detailed management structure chart clearly identifying the roles and
responsibilities of each individual including contact detalis

O Risk assessments such as Health and Safety, Fire Safety
01 Alcohol consumption and drugs policy
0 Traffic management Plan

[0 Car parking Plan

0 Security and Stewarding Schedules outlining the number of SIA and non-SIA staff
and locations

Tudalen 100



03

0 Access routes for emergency vehicles in and out of the site
LI Major Incident and Evacuation plan - in the event of an emergency

O Noise management Plan
7 Alist of all traders
Health and safety
! First aid
| Fire safety Plan
[ A detailed site plan(s) clearly indicating the position of the following;
_| Site boundary, entrances and exits to the site

O All road and track ways (including emergency routes), car parks and other
vehicles compounds;

| The location of all structures either constructed or brought onto site
[ The location of the campsite (if appropriate)
_| The location of toilet, shower (if appropriate) and washing facilities

O Drinking water points and associated pipe work including sampling points and
soak ways

O The location of all lighting facilities including those for the event arena, associated
walkways and vehicles routes and emergency routes

0 Welfare tent and medical services

[ Generators and other principle electrical connections

! Fuel stores

Should you agree with the above and wish to accept the conditions, you are required
to confirm in writing that you do so. A copy of your acceptance should be forwarded
to the Licensing Section and myself.

Accepting the above will enable me to withdraw the representation and the above
requirements will become conditions of your premises licence.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours Faithfully

Tudalen 101



Ol

Mr A W Morgan
Environmental Health Practitioner
Environmental Health and Licensing Section

Tudalen 102



anuey duw
le'e6lo1T0'86LZ52]  dep & puzp




Tudalen 104



Appe iix £\

RE: Objection to Licensing application
Dear Ms Smith:

Thank you very much for speaking to me this morning. This is to serve as my objection to
the potential approval of the licensing application submitted by the National Botanic Garden
of Wales for extended supply of alcohol hours; extended live music hours; extended late
night refreshment hours; and extended holding of drama, films, indoor sports,
boxing/wrestling, and performance of dance.

I live in the vicinity of the National Botanic Garden of Wales, and my wife and | moved here
in great part to enjoy the peace and quiet of the countryside. We have long supported the
Botanic Gardens, and are Life Members.

However, we are concerned that an extension of licensing hours, particularly in conjunction
with the current planning efforts to construct hard-standing pitches for motorhomes, tent
pitches, and timber-cladded wigwam cabins — and the resulting increase in numbers of
visitors at the edges of the Botanic Gardens — will change the dynamic of both the National
Botanic Garden and its surrounding areas.

My objections to the granting of this application fall under three of the licensing objectives
of the licensing authority:

1. The preventlion of public nulsance. An extension of the license will encourage more
events that will be louder and continue later than previously. This would cause considerable
disturbance to both local residents and their stock animals, as well as to visitors to local
holiday homes. This would be exacerbated by the noise of traffic associated with the arrival
and departure of people to these events. In the past, | have been able to hear events at the
Botanic Gardens, and this should not be increased by frequency or duration.

2. Protection of chlldren from harm. There are a number of houses along the small lanes
that run near the back of the Botanic Gardens. Events held at the Botanic Gardens will
increase the traffic (particularly that of individuals unfamiliar with the area) and therefore
will create unnecessary danger to children.

3. Public safety. There Is a danger to iocal residents, their pets, and their stock animals due
to the potential for increased traffic going to and leaving from the Botanic Gardens on small
lanes. People leaving the back entrance to the Botanic Gardens already drive at unsafe
speeds down local lanes, and the potential for accidents would be greatly increased by the
late sales of alcohol at the Botanic Gardens.

Thank you very much for considering this letter and its points. | have attached this objection
as well, in case it is easier for you to reproduce it that way.

| would be most grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this emalil, so that | know it has
been recelved in time.

Tudalen 105



E2

Yours truly,

Dr Beau Riffenburgh

Tudalen 106



L3

Re NBGW Licensing Application: objection
Dear Ms Smith,

| write with reference to the application for extended licensing mentioned above, My
objections to allowing the extension fall into three categories.

1. Publlc nuisance: the extended hours will cause considerable disturbance to local
residents. Events continuing untif one in the morning on all days of the week are
unacceptable, and will cause distress, aggravation and loss of sleep. There will also
be increased traffic noise from visitors arriving and leaving the events -- and who
wants cars roaring past their homes in the small hours of the moming? The licence
also wants the freedom to host a range of different events, some of which will be
noisy and will attract large numbers of people. This will disturb local residents and
those people who are staying in a number of local holiday homes.

2. Protection of chiidren: the increased traffic along small rural lanes (there is
currently an application for cabins, tents and caravans near the back gates of the
Gardens, which will necessitate the use of these lanes) will cause risk to small
children who play in the gardens off these lanes.

3. Public safety: there is also a risk to local residents from the increased volume of
traffic on local roads. One neighbour has lost a cat to speeding cars, and | have also
witnessed near misses with those local residents who walk their dogs. The area has
also seen a huge increase in cycling over the last five years. More cars attending
late events pose a risk to them.

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely,

Liz Cruwys

Tudalen 107



Elt

Dear Ms Smith,

| am writing about the application to extend the licence for holding events in the
National Botanic Garden of Wales. | have lived in the area for more than 15 years,
and have aiready noticed a steady increase in noise and traffic from the Gardens in
that time. | am very concerned that the licence will allow a significant increase in
frequency and lateness of nolse, and will disturb not only me and my family, but the
visitors/customers who stay in my holiday cottage. Such a public nuisance is highly
undesirable.

In addition, | have young grandchildren who visit me evenings and at weekends, and
| am concerned for their safety with the increased traffic along my road. | have
already lost two much-loved cats to speeding cars.

Finally, | am also concerned that large numbers of people attending events with
alcohol being served late in the evening will result In public disorder. | have already
heard of unruly events at the Gardens, when wedding parties have been left
unsupervised, resulting In damage to vehicles and flower beds, and | do not want
this sort of behaviour overflowing onto my doorstep.

Thank you for the opportunity to give my views.

Yours faithfully,

Gethin Davies

Tudalen 108



18/9/17

Head of Public Protection,

Carmarthenshire County Council,

3 Spiliman Street,

Carmarthen

Dear Sir/Madam,

We write as current members of the National Botanic Garden of Wales and as
local residents with a property that includes a holiday cottage located within
one mile of the NBGW rear hospitality entrance.

We are enthusiastic advocates and supporters of the gardens located as it is
within the tranquii Towy Valley. We fully understand that the National Botanic
Garden of Wales must be a viable and thriving business and support the
initiatives to increase visitor footfall. However we wish to object strongly in
respect of the licencing objective of ‘Prevention of Public:Nuisance’ namely the
application to have:

Live and recorded music Mon to Sun 8am ~ 1am, Alcohol Mon to Sun 8am —
1am and Hot food and Non- alcoholic drinks/late night refreshment again until
lam

The NBGW currently holds occasional weekend events which are tolerated in
terms of noise pollution and in the interest of the Garden’s revenue,
participation and community interest. The consumption of alcohol is minimal
and not necessary to the enjoyment of such occasions. The playing of live
music, recorded music and late night drinking during the week and weekend
would not be in the community interest and has the potential to seriously
impact on the reason so many people seek to visit and live in the area, to
experience peace and tranquillity within a beautiful setting.

Local hostelries and premises such as Llanarthne Hall which occasionally uses a
licence for community and fund raising purposes, stop serving at an
appropriate time and we see no reason for the NBGW not to comply with the
same licencing regulations imposed at weekends and du ring the week.

There is strength of feeling in Llanarthne and the surrounding area against Live
and Recorded music and late night/ early morning alcohol consumption and
we do hope that in the interests of Prevention of Public Nuisance that the
premises licence will be restricted and with conditions commensurate with the
best interests of the community as a whole.

Yours faithfully,

Glenn and Marguerite Jones

Tudalen 109



A

I assist Ms Lynne Roberts

| am instructed to confirm objection to the proposal for a premises licence which would allow for the
sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music and the provision of late night refreshments at the
Botanical Gardens, extending to 1am.

The Botanical Gardens Is situate in a quiet and rural area. There are a number of properties within
the vicinity of the Botanical Gardens, Including my client’s property, which would be adversely
affected by noise emanating from the Botanical Gardens. The location of the Botanical Gardens Is
such that music and nolse from the gardens travels within the surrounding environment. You are
asked to consider that a premises licence, especlally permitting for extended hours, would be
inappropriate, taking into account the nature and position of residential properties to the vicinity of
the site.

Gary Jones Solicitors
42 College St
Ammanford

SA18 3AF

Tel : 01269597978
Fax: 01269596951

Emall : réception1@gamionessolicitors.co.uk

Thank you for your email. { confirm our client’s consent for her representations to be forwarded to
the applicant. In doing so please confirm that whilst our client is appreciative of the good work
carried out at the Botanical Gardens, the concern rests with the lateness of the hours required, and
the risk that once a premises licence is granted allowing for seven day use to 1am, there is the risk
that instead of the premises being used for the accaslonal concert or function, it could be used for
varlous licensing / music activities on a regular patter and especially if the pending planning
application in respect of part of the site is successful.

Gary Jones Solicitors
42 College St
Ammanford

SA18 3AF

Tudalen 110



£3

16 September 2017

Acoording fo the entry in Wiiipedia, the National Botanical Garden of Wales
(the Gardens) consiets of 588 acres. Judging by the appearance of numarous
signs, this appears to be the eres of extent that the appiicant wishes to
ommmmwmmonmofmwmmm
appliad.

Wd:ﬁwhm&mm or::lt'g:ﬂyudueu;l;ml;,b
cubjact appiication, 1339 Gppoars grantsd,
mﬂhMMdlaﬂMﬁ%MaMthd

mm-luoﬂhumhqlmﬁon.ulonQWMdemnphym
introduce anudbaddmnvlrmlllywhobnmoonuphofdunmmms
nei to meet the four main Licensing Objectives.

a.HowunhGudompﬁdanﬂpolhluehanmmmmm
mﬂonmdnhﬁbmmﬁmmofeﬁnpmdw Do they
intand fo contract a Securtty finm to contio} this area during normal

rds walking
Irhnﬂonufdullmwhmﬁmbylw‘kor]udgomt? The history of the
Gerdens go far etrongly suggeets that it vl b3 the latter option they havs In
mlndandwllfolhw,mﬂnrﬂnnomofhmmmwmlku
two. -

Tudalen 111



£8

has less than adequafe road access. How will the police cope similariy If
there is a major incident? Will the Gardens have dedicates all-whee! drive
vehicies such as Pinzgauers on site to deal with incidenta/emergencies?

c. | suggest similar conoemns will extend In this context to matters of public
nuisance and even the potential for the protection of chikiren. Is the whole
arsa of the Gardens proposed licensing area surrounded by a full sscurity
fence, with assoclatezt CCTV Installations es Is demanded of many other
licensed premises?

d. The wide extent of the application in every respect suggests that the aim s
bmwomlnhwmmbonmmnpmmtmmom.n
indeed Is the current extant of car parking areas. Whilet it is possible In the
mmmmdmmummmmwm.mmomm
ontolh-Msbnﬂnmhlrmyhhinﬂnﬂmdeﬂmﬁom,lthnmw
that a substantial proportion wili debouch onto the various minor roads in the
vlohllyofh;“gudm mﬁtmﬂlmmmhdulmhh
potential public problem? Wi employ and pay for
special police patrols to deal with potential offenders again:t the Drink and
Driving lagislation; or will they perhaps conzider their pubtic duty fulfilled by
moprovlllondahwmﬂmdhplmdlnmemhmbhhqlmndto
sell aloohol within the Gardens? They will end up with many notioss all over
the pinca if thay do even this consclentiously.

e. Other provisions in the application deel with public sntertainment of various
sorts. In particular that of music. Music, In aukioor ssitings, impiles various
degrees of ampiification. From time to time to Gardens has already mounted
some such outside events. | suspect that they may have not been aweare of
the extent that the music will carry, via the prevalling winds. The prevalling
winds through the Gardens are very frequently from the south west. These
carTy the volume of sound through the relatively narrow valiey of the Afon
Gwynon to end through the village of Lianarthne ltself. Many pecpie In
Ulnurhnaampwhmhopollhheormhlnnboutmhhlnltoouldpmomu
serious problem of nolse poliution. Possibly & few outdoor conoerts a year
might not be objectionable but the clear intent behind this application Is to
Incrmohoﬂoqmneynndmdoubtdumﬂonohuduvonhunﬂlﬁouﬂy
hours In a normally very quist rural area. How much regard would be really
pauhmevhwnofﬂmpwplawlmlnmndum»mdmmm
the Gardens taken In the past to consult on, or minimise this? Moreover, If
their application Is successtul, whet steps would they take In future?

f. As a resident of Lianasthne, rather closer than most to the Gardens, | am
completely unaware of any public coneultations launched by the Gardens
before the launching of this application, other than the multitude of bius
notices scattered around the area. This doss not appear 1 be good public
relations on their part and rather smacks of lese-majests.

g. | fosl that It is aiso highly relevant for the Licensing Commities 1o Inquire
what the Gardens has dons to consult or research with other similar

Tudalen 112



=5

businesses in the iImmediate area, as to the real effect on their trade. | am
thinking here of the likes of Oid Emiyn Arms pub, Wrights Resterant, the
Polyn, the Prince of Wales pub In Parthyrhyd and even the village halle such
Lianddaog and Lianarthne. Let alone the wider srea. Is this
development by the Gardens going to affect them adversely? | would
assume here that regardiess of what the Gardens may say on this, they are
looking fo increase their irade rather than simply share It out in a sort of
egaiitarian way. Somnyﬂeennedpmmhulnmommaoudln recent
years ordl;ro clearly under threat. WIll this application sxacerbate or reverse
this tren

h. Does this proposed development by the Gartens mean that they will
increase the aiready wosfully small numbers of paid full and part time
empioyess that they have, rather than just increase their nead and

on voluntsers? Wil the effacts they have on other businesses
thereby diminish the number of paid employment in the aree. What real
beneﬁbhﬂnlmmodhhmvdﬂﬁhpmumnblylmrnndhﬂchmo
Gardens bring, as opposed to more road traffic clogging up aiready namrow
busy roads. Whllstlomoofmmluuumlghthooummema
prerogative of the Licenaing Commitine, they most certainly will not be outside
the remit of the full Councli.

J. | am worried that the Gardens have now, or will have full and complete
planning consents In place for 588 acres or 80 of drinking, dancing, boxing
and music etc. Whiltmaymayhmeonunhforaomeorﬂlorm
activities in some or all of their bulidings, do thess consents really extend to
the use of woodiand and agricultural land, Pantwgan Ferm, for example?
Whur: will smoking be permitted or not bs permitted, to mention just cne
issue

k. Finally, the actual hours being applled for under sii categories sesm unduly
long. Seventeen hours a day of music and sicohol sale seven days a waek is
@ lot to expect a small community (785 souls In the 2011 cenaus for
Uenarthne and 1168 for Liandarrog) to absorb. Whilst the applicants may
protest that these hours may only be exercisad exceptionaly, the fact remains
that thay want the abliity to exercles them and will not be restrained by very
much If they decide to do so. it will aimost be complete self-interested sel-
reguiation! Rather llke the potential provisions of the Great Repeal Bili
currently before the English Weetminster Parliament perhaps.

Yours faithfully
. 4

Petsr Roberts

Tudalen 113



Tudalen 114



	Agenda
	3 CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE - THE BLACK MOUNTAIN INN, 126 HEOL Y MYNYDD, BRYNAMAN UCHAF, RHYDAMAN SA18 1AN.
	Appendices

	4 CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE - GARDD FOTANEG GENEDLAETHOL CYMRU, LLANARTHNE,SIR GAERFYRDDIN, SA32 8HG.
	Atodiad A
	Atodiad B
	Atodiad C
	Atodiad D
	Appendix E_


